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When Janice draws benefits from the NHS Pension Agency arrangement the value of these benefits will be tested
against the Lifetime Allowance. For the purposes of placing a value on these arrangement we understand that
Janice's pension will be multiplied by a factor of 20 and then added to the value of her lump sum from this
arrangement. | would however suggest Janice check that this is the case with the NHS Pension Agency.

On this basis, assuming she retires at age 55 and is entitied to a pension of GBP10,944.26 plus a lump sum of
GBP32,832.78, the value of these benefits will be GBP251,718 (i.e. 20 x 10,944.26 + 32,832 78). This will use
approximately GBP14% of the Standard Lifetime Allowance.

If Janice draws benefits from the Scheme in May and the value of her share of the Scheme assets at that time is
GBP1.255,952 she will use 72% of the Standard Lifetime Allowance. As long as the combined percentages in the
two arrangaments do not exceed 100% of the Standard Lifetime Allowance and Janice has no other pension
arrangements no Chargeable Amount will arise at that time.

As you will appreciate, we have estimated the value of Janice's NHS Pension Agency arrangement based on the
information we have been provided with, If the actual value is significantly different to the figures shown above this
will have an impact on whether the value of Janice's pension arrangements exceed the Standard Lifetime Allowance
at the date she comes to draw benefits.

1 look forward to hearing how Stephen wishes to proceed with his application for Protection against the Lifetime
Allowance Charge. If you have any queries in the meantime please do not hesitate to contact me, or Paul.

Kind regards

Lisa White
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